- 1. Opened with the Serenity Prayer, introductions, and read the Primary Purpose of Intergroup.
- 2. Last month minutes reviewed, motioned by John K and seconded by Mike C, motion approved.
- Treasurer's Report, Justin D <u>Total Contributions</u>: Up, Christmas contributions processed in Jan <u>Expenses</u>: N/A <u>Total Income and the Net</u> <u>Income:</u> January's numbers more flat.
- 4. Office Report, Dennis B New sobriety birthday cards (some featuring cats and dogs!) and bookmarks. Expanding the Lifeline by 4 pages, including crossword puzzles, word searches and more plus more articles from local AA members (word limit 500 words or 1 page). Please email <u>lifeline@aastpaul.org</u> for further information.
- 5. Night Owl Report, Frank N Good month—trained in 5 new night owls (3 from Rule 62). There are 4 regular monthly shifts available: 1<sup>st</sup> Wed 10pm-6pm, 3<sup>rd</sup> Sat 10pm-9am, 5<sup>th</sup> Mon 10pm-6am, 5<sup>th</sup> Tues 10pm-6am. *Please contact Frank N at NightOwl@aastpaul.org or leave a message at the Intergroup Office.*
- 6. Website Report, Sergey Down 1 meeting from last month. Any AA related events may send flyers, or if speaker meetings want to add speakers to their info on intergroup website via email. *Contact Jonathan & Sergey at webservant@aastpaul.org*.
- 7. Outreach Program, Jimmy D Carolyn M stepped down after 2 years. If there are any updates to your meeting email Jimmy. *Please contact <u>outreach@aastpaul.org</u>*.
- 8. Update from the Board, Rob C N/A
- 9. Liaison Reports: <u>District 8</u>: Mike C Passed budget with 1 dissenting vote. In need of new chairs for 3 committees, including Finance, Outreach and DUI. Adhok committee formed for translation of AA materials and literature into the Karen language. <u>District 15</u>: Jennifer—Spring Fellowship Workshop and potluck taking place March 30<sup>th</sup> from 11:30am-2:30pm at Christ Lutheran Church in Lake Elmo. In need of new chairs for committees. <u>District 19</u>: N/A
- 10. Intergroup Events:
  - a. Recap—N/A
  - b. Upcoming—Spring Fling (Lindsey D & Rachel P)—Board approval for ditching dance this year for carnival theme entertainment, dinner at 4:30pm and speaker at 7pm(Rick B from 2218-Squad 77). At Lutheran Church of the Redeemer (285 N Dale St, St. Paul). Open
- 11. Old Business: N/A
- 12. New Business: N/A
- 13. Group AA Announcements:
  - a. Main Idea Sobriety Recognition—2<sup>nd</sup> Friday 7:30-9PM located @ 499 Wacouta St., St. Paul
  - b. Maplewood Alano Potluck, Sobriety Recognition & Speaker Meeting—3<sup>rd</sup> Saturday 6:30PM @ 1955 Prosperity Rd.
  - c. OMD Potluck, Sobriety Recognition & Speaker Meeting—1<sup>st</sup> Friday 7PM @ 550 W 7<sup>th</sup> St., St. Paul. Speaker TBD
  - d. West End Potluck, Sobriety Recognition & Speaker Meeting—4th Friday 7pm
- Suggestions for next month's agenda: Can send an email to <u>secretary@aastpaul.org</u> with suggestions. Also, suggested an update from the board for next month regarding the lease agreement for St. Paul Intergroup office. To be presented with more information at March meeting.
- 15. Grapevine Report, Robin; Volunteer for March, Andrew
- 16. Concept X review, Andrew; Volunteer for Concept XI for March, John
- 17. Mock Rep Report, Peter; Volunteer for March, Rachel
- 18. Closed with the Responsibility Statement

Attendance: